Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Refugee Resettlement (2018–2024)
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
The amount received by your local authority from the Home Office as part of refugee resettlement schemes for the years 2018 - 2024.

Answer:

£7,703,867.50 - this includes all Afghan, Ukrainian and Syrian refugee resettlement schemes.


The number of individuals within your local authority for whom you receive funding as part of the Home Office refugee resettlement scheme for the years 2018 - 2024.
Ukraine - 225 individuals

Afghan - 95 individuals

Syrian - 118 individuals
Scheme funding has also been used to generically support other individuals outside of core refugee resettlement schemes. Data is not held and cannot be provided.

For the year 2024, a full breakdown of expenditure by each of the Home Office listed outcomes - as per the Home Office guidance document released last week - including the contractor providing the service.
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/686f9a65a08d3a3ca3b679e3/447+UKRS+LA+Funding+Instruction+25-26+Final+4.7.25_.pdf

These ‘outcomes’ include:

Provision of accommodation - how much spent, which contractors?
Accommodation furnishings - how much spent, on what, which suppliers?
Casework support - how much spent, which providers?
English language provision for adults - how much spent, which providers?
Integration - what activities are included within this, how much spent, which providers?
Job seeking and welfare support - how much spent?

To provide the information for 2024/25 expenditure in the format requested would exceed the cost limit of 18 hours prescribed in the Act.  To collate the information would involve manually checking each transaction made within a 12 month period for 3 cost centres.
Section 12 of the Act makes provision for public authorities to refuse requests for information where the cost of dealing with them would exceed the appropriate limit, which for local government is set at £450. This represents the estimated cost of one person spending more than 18 hours in determining whether the department holds the information, along with locating, retrieving and extracting the information.

The Council has duly determined that to undertake such an exercise would exceed the limit specified above.

This is therefore a Refusal Notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act, because under the provisions of section 12.1 of the Act, the Council estimates that to comply with your request in its current form will exceed the appropriate limit. 

We can instead provide Afghan expenditure from our system in Agresso format, and Ukrainian in the DELTA format as follows:
 

Afghan
 

The following expenditure is confirmed via Agresso workings.

 

1. Accommodation - £0. No tariff funding was spent on accommodation. No contractors.

2. Accommodation furnishings - £4,245.83. Supplier - Leicester Reuse Centre. 

3. Casework support - £362,590.72. This includes staffing costs - the team provides the casework. 

4. ESOL - £0. Not funded through integration tariff / we do not provide ESOL support. 

5. Integration - £0. Not funded through integration tariff / we do not provide this / voluntary sector provide integration support.

6. Job seeking - £0. Not funded through integration tariff / we do not provide this / DWP provide employment support.

 

Ukraine
 

We can only provide expenditure for the period January 2024 until March 2025 due to the time periods on previous DELTA submissions. We have used Q4 23/24 and Q4 24/25 DELTA submissions. 

 

1. Accommodation - £778,984.95. 

2. Accommodation furnishings - £10,243.27. 
3. Casework support - £145,314.88. Staff provide the casework support. 

4. ESOL - £0. Not funded through integration tariff / we do not provide ESOL support.

5. Integration - £5,260.57. 

6. Job seeking - £639.20. DWP also provide employment support (not funded through tariff).


Please also indicate, the total value of year 2 - 5 funding claimed by your authority for refugees in your area, and how many refugees this covered.

· Afghan - £128,100 - 19 refugees 

· Syrian - £2,340,500 - 198 refugees
 
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
